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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  
TO THE MEMBERS OF KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 
 
Opinion  
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Konkan Storage Systems 
(Kochi) Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 
31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, 
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (the 
“financial statements").  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 
2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with 
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS”), and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2020 and its loss, total comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in 
equityfor the year ended on that date. 
 
Basis for Opinion  
 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements Section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ICAI) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 
 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Director’s report but does not include 
the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. 
  
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of 
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
 



 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in 
this regard. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), 
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of  adequate accounting records in accordance  with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so.  
 
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting 
process. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements  
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether 



 

the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 
 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 
 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the 
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 
Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or 
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of 
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 
 
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.  
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 

Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt 
with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account. 
 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act. 



 

 
(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the 

Company and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over  financial 
reporting of the Company  and  the  operating  effectiveness of  such  controls,  refer  
to  our  separate  Report  in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified 
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal 
financial controls over financial reporting. 
 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is 
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
 

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as 
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements in accordance with the generally accepted 
accounting practices. – Also refer note 34 to the financial statements.  

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 
 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

 
2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (the “Order”) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
ForDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 

                                                                    Chartered Accountants 
(Firm’s Registration No.117366W/W-100018) 

 
 
 

Sampada S Narvankar   
Partner  

(Membership No. 102911) 
UDIN: 20102911AAAABF2401 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: June 22, 2020 
 
 
 
 



 

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements’ section of our report of even date) 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) 
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act. 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Konkan Storage 
Systems (Kochi) Private Limited (the “Company”) as at March 31, 2020 in conjunction 
with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that 
date. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
 
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note”). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of 
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide 
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting. 
 
 
 
 



 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 
 
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 

 
 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS LLP 
                                                                                                    Chartered Accountants 

(Firm’s Registration No.117366W/W-100018) 
 
 
 

Sampada S Narvankar   
Partner  

(Membership No. 102911) 
UDIN: 20102911AAAABF2401 

Place: Mumbai  
Date: June 22, 2020 
 
 
 
 



 

 
ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  
 
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of our report of even date) 
 
1.  

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situationof fixed assets. 

(b) The Fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management and 
according to the information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. 

(c) In respect of immovable properties of land that have been taken on lease including 
the building constructed on the said land by the Company, the lease agreements are 
in the name of the Company, where the Company is the lessee in the agreement. 

 
2. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year by the 

management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on 
physical verification. 
 

3. The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 
189 of the Act. 

 
4. The Company has not granted loans, made investments or provide guarantees and hence 

reporting under clause (iv) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted 
any deposit during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, 
no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal 
or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunals in this regard in the case 
of the Company. 

 
6. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under 

section 148(1) of the Act for the business activities carried out by the Company. Thus 
reporting under (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 
7. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of  statutory dues: 

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods 
and Services Tax, Customs Duty, cess and other material statutory dues 
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed 
amounts payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 31st 
March, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 
 

(b) There are no cases of non-deposit with the appropriate authorities of disputed 
dues of Goods and Services Tax and Customs Duty. Details of dues of Income 
Tax, Sales Tax, and Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on 31st 
March, 2020 on account of disputes are given below: 
 



 

Statute Nature of 
Dues 

Forum where 
Dispute is 
pending 

Period to which 
the amount 

relates 

Amount 
involved                   

(Rs. in lakh) 

Central Sales 
Tax Act, 
1956 

Sales Tax Deputy 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

F.Y. 2012-2013 4.28 

Central Sales 
Tax Act, 
1956 

Sales Tax Deputy 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

F.Y. 2013-2014 3.95 

Central Sales 
Tax Act, 
1956 

Sales Tax Deputy 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

F.Y. 2015-2016 0.55 

Kerala Value 
Added tax, 
2003 

KVAT 
Supreme Court 

F.Y. 2010-2011 71.35 

Kerala Value 
Added tax, 
2003 

KVAT Deputy 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

F.Y. 2011-2012 74.15 

Kerala Value 
Added tax, 
2003 

KVAT Deputy 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

F.Y. 2012-2013 57.76 

Kerala Value 
Added tax, 
2003 

KVAT Deputy 
Commissioner 
(Appeals) 

F.Y. 2013-2014 89.55 

 
 

8. The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and 
government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause (viii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

9. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause (ix) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

 
10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 

us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

 
11. The Company has not paid/ provided managerial remuneration during the year. Hence, 

reporting under clause (xi) of the Order is not applicable. 
 

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order 
is not applicable. 

 
13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the 

Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, for all 
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have 
been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 



 

 
14. During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under 
clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the 
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 
directors of its holding company or persons connected with them and hence provisions of 
Section 192 of the Act are not applicable. 

 
16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934. 
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP  

Chartered Accountants 
 (Firm’s Registration No. 117366W/ W-100018)  

 
 
 
 

Sampada S Narvankar   
Partner  

(Membership No. 102911)  
UDIN: 20102911AAAABF2401 

 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: June 22, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note
 As at 

March 31, 2020 
 As at 

March 31, 2019 
Assets
Non current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8A 2,250.49                    1,909.16                
Capital work-in-progress 113.38                       101.08                   
Intangible assets 9 0.27                            0.41                       
Financial assets
i. Other financial assets 10 38.23                         38.23                     
Deferred tax assets (net) 11 35.48                         84.87                     
Current tax assets (net) 12 41.46                         27.88                     
Other non current assets 13 5.35                            456.50                   
Total non current assets 2,484.66                    2,618.13                

Current assets
Inventories 14 7.43                            15.47                     
Financial assets
i. Trade receivables 15 211.23                       210.92                   
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 16 71.32                         354.44                   
iii. Bank balances other than (ii) above 17 1.96                            1.84                       
Other current assets 18 2.56                            41.50                     
Total current assets 294.50                       624.17                   

Total assets 2,779.16                    3,242.30                

Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 19 10.00                         10.00                     
Other equity 20 2,074.34                    2,469.92                
Total equity 2,084.34                    2,479.92                

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 22 622.46                       648.23                   
ii. Other financial liabilities 23 5.06                            -                         
Provisions 21 25.49                         19.85                     
Total non-current liabilities 653.01                       668.08                   

`
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i. Trade payables

24 -                             -                         

24 27.01                         31.61                     
ii. Other financial liabilities 25 0.73                            -                         
Other current liabilities 26 8.09                            10.71                     
Provisions 21 5.98                            2.84                       
Current tax Liability (net) -                             49.14                     
Total current liabilities 41.81                         94.30                     

Total liabilities 694.82                       762.38                   

Total equity and liabilities 2,779.16                    3,242.30                

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Anish K. Chandaria Jaideep D. Khimasia
Director Director

Sampada S Narvankar DIN : 00296538 DIN:07744224
Partner                                                 
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 22, 2020

R. Srinivasan Rohitkumar Kotak Eshmeet Thapar
Chief Financial 
Officer

Chief Executive 
Officer

Company 
Secretary

Place:Mumbai/London
Date: June 22, 2020

Total outstanding dues of creditors of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs except for earning per share information)

Note
 Year ended 

March 31, 2020 
 Year ended 

March 31, 2019 
I Revenue from operations 27 580.45                                 601.33                                 
II Other income 28 10.43                                   7.87                                     
III Total income ( I + II) 590.88                                609.20                                

IV Expenses
Employee benefits expense 29 127.60                                 115.57                                 
Finance costs 30 61.66                                   55.72                                   
Depreciation and amortisation expense 8B 160.43                                 129.94                                 
Other expenses 31 220.58                                 234.54                                 
Total expenses 570.27                                535.77                                

V Profit before tax (III- IV) 20.61                                   73.43                                   

VI Income tax expense
Current tax

- for the year 40.09                                   61.05                                   
- for earlier year (0.49)                                    (6.94)                                    

Deferred tax 53.88                                   (63.86)                                 
Total tax expense 93.48                                   (9.75)                                   

VII (Loss)/ Profit for the year (V- VI) (72.87)                                 83.18                                   

VIII Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
  Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 5.62                                     (1.72)                                    
(ii) Income tax relating to  above items that will not 
be reclassified to profit or loss

(3.70)                                    -                                       

Total Other comprehensive income (Net of tax) (1.92)                                    1.72                                     

IX (74.79)                                 84.90                                   

X 33
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) (72.87)                                 83.18                                   

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Anish K. Chandaria Jaideep D. Khimasia
Sampada S Narvankar Director Director
Partner                                                 DIN : 00296538 DIN:07744224
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 22, 2020

R. Srinivasan Rohitkumar Kotak Eshmeet Thapar
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary
Place:Mumbai/London
Date: June 22, 2020

Total comprehensive (loss)/ income(VII+VIII) 

Earnings per equity share ( Face Value of Rs.10/- each)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020
 Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 20.61                                       73.43                              

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 160.43                                    129.94                            

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment -                                           3.29                                 

Finance costs 61.66                                       55.72                              

Interest income (10.23)                                     (3.06)                               

Amortisation of lease premium -                                           31.10                              
Actuarial (loss)/ gain recognised in other comprehensive income (5.62)                                        1.72                                 

Operating profit before working capital changes 226.85                                    292.14                            

Adjustments for changes in working capital:

Decrease in inventories 8.04                                         2.45                                 

(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (0.31)                                        59.92                              

Increase in short term provisions 3.14                                         39.43                              

(Decrease)/ Increase in non-current assets (5.35)                                        1.60                                 

Increase/ (Decrease) in current assets 7.84                                         (6.89)                               

(Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables (4.60)                                        12.91                              

Increase/ (Decrease) in long term provisions 5.64                                         (0.01)                               
(Decrease) in other current liabilities (2.39)                                        (68.58)                             

Cash generated from operations 238.86                                    332.97                            

Income tax paid (net) (107.58)                                   (14.32)                             

Net cash from operating activities 131.28                                    318.65                            

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital advances (23.69)                                     (9.11)                               

Sale of property, plant and equipment -                                           0.50                                 

Fixed Deposit made (0.12)                                        (0.11)                               
Interest received 10.23                                       3.06                                 

Net cash flow (used in) investing activities (13.58)                                     (5.66)                               

Cash flow from financing activities
Redemption of Preference share capital (400.00)                                   -                                   

Lease Rent Paid (0.34)                                        -                                   
Interest paid  (0.48)                                        (0.39)                               

Net cash (used in) financing activities (400.82)                                   (0.39)                               

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (283.12)                                   312.60                            

Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the year 354.44                                    41.84                              
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year (Refer note 16) 71.32                                       354.44                            

In terms of our report attached

For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Anish K. Chandaria Jaideep D. Khimasia

Sampada S Narvankar Director Director

Partner                                                 DIN : 00296538 DIN:07744224

Place: Mumbai

Date: June 22, 2020

R. Srinivasan Rohitkumar Kotak Eshmeet Thapar

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary

Place:Mumbai/London

Date: June 22, 2020



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

A. Equity share capital
Particulars Balance as at 

March 31, 2018
Changes in equity 
shares during the 

year

Balance as at 
March 31, 2019

Changes in equity 
shares during the 

year

Balance as at 
March 31, 2020

Equity share capital 10.00                          -                            10.00                            -                          10.00                      

B. Other equity
 Other 

comprehensive 

General Reserves
Capital Redemption 

Reserves

Deemed equity 
contribution from 
Fellow Subsidary

(Preference shares)

Deemed equity 
contribution from 

parent 
(Loan)

Retained 
earnings/ 

(accumulated 
deficit) 

Remeasurement 
of defined benefit 

obligations 

Balance at March 31, 2018 (1.35)                           -                            2,715.64                       1,027.63                (1,347.49)               (9.41)                      2,385.02                
Total Comprehensive Income -                              -                            -                                 83.18                      1.72                        84.90                      

 Balance as at March 31, 2019 (1.35)                           -                            2,715.64                       1,027.63                (1,264.31)               (7.69)                      2,469.92                
Addition/ reduction during the year (Refer Note 20) -                              400.00                      (318.77)                         (402.02)                  -                          (320.79)                  
Total Comprehensive Income -                              -                            (72.87)                    (1.92)                       (74.79)                    

 Balance as at March 31, 2020 (1.35)                           400.00                      2,396.87                       1,027.63                (1,739.20)               (9.61)                      2,074.34                

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
In terms of our report attached
For Deloitte Haskins & Sells LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Anish K. Chandaria Jaideep D. Khimasia
Director Director

Sampada S Narvankar DIN : 00296538 DIN:07744224
Partner                                                 
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 22, 2020

R. Srinivasan Rohitkumar Kotak Eshmeet Thapar
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary
Place:Mumbai/London
Date: June 22, 2020

Particulars

Reserves and surplus

 Total equity 

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2020



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

1 General information

2 Statement of Compliance

3 Basis of preparation and presentation

4 Functional and presentation currency

5 Statement of  significant accounting policies

I)  Foreign currencies

i) Foreign currency transactions

Initial recognition

Subsequent measurement

ii) Embedded derivatives

These standalone financial statements arepresented in Indian rupees, which is the Company’s functional currency. All amounts have

been rounded to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate

between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies areretranslated at the ratesprevailing at that

date. Non-monetary items carried at the fair value that aredenominated in foreign currencies are retranslatedat the rates prevailing at

the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency

are not retranslated.

Embedded derivatives are carried at fair value and the resultant gains and losses are recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Konkan Storage Systems (Kochi) Private Ltd ("KCPL" or "the Company") is a company incorporated in India, on 20th November, 2006 

vide certificateof incorporation No U63023KA2006PTC040986 issued by the Registrarof Companies, Karnataka,Bangalore having its

registeredoffice at Plot no:145,Survey no 266 (P) & 267 (P),KIADB Industrial Area, Belur, Dharwad, Karnataka580011 . The Company

is a subsidiary of  Aegis Logistics Limited.

The Company was incorporated with the object of providing Infrastructure facilities such as storage& terminalling facility for Oil,

Chemical &  Petroleum  products. 

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards(Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The Financial Statementshave been preparedon the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are measured at

fair values at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price

that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between the marketparticipants at the

measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In

estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market

participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for

measurement or disclosure purposes in these standalone financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for share based

payment transactions that are within scope of Ind AS 102, leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and

measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in 

Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on degree to which

the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its

entirety, which are described as follows: 

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the

measurement date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that areobservable for the asset or liability, either directly

(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

II) Property, plant and equipment

i)

ii)

 

iii) Depreciation / amortization

Leasehold assets are amortized over the primary period of lease or its useful life, whichever is shorter.

III) Intangible assets

IV) Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its

recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined

had no impairment loss has been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversalof an impairment loss is recognised immediately

in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Company capitalises the cost incurred to develop computer software for internal use during the application development stage of the

software whereas cost incurred during the preliminary project stage along with post-implementation stages of internal use computer

software are expensed as incurred.

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine

whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable

amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Intangible assets with indefinite useful life and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for impairment at least annually,

and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future

cash flows arediscounted to their present value using a pre-taxdiscount ratethat reflects current marketassessments of the time value

of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverableamount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to

its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets  less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using straight 

line method. Useful life of the asset is taken, as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on additions during the yearhas been provided on proratabasis from the date of such additions. Depreciation on assets

sold, discarded or demolished has been provided on prorata basis.

Leasehold assets are amortized over the primary period of lease or its useful life, whichever is shorter on a straight line basis.

Intangible assets arerecognized, only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that areattributable to the assets will flow to

the enterpriseand the cost of the assets can be measured reliably. The intangible assets arerecorded at cost and are carried at cost less

accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Computer software is amortized on straight line basis over a period of its estimated useful life, however not exceeding 5 years.

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost

comprises 

a) the purchase price including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates., 

b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the

manner intended by management and 

c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation

for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for

purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

Income and expenses relatedto the incidental operations, not necessary to bring the item to the location and condition necessary for

it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate

items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. 

Any item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits areexpected to arise

from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and

equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss.

Capital work-in-progress in respect of assets which arenot ready for their intended use arecarried at cost, comprising of direct costs,

related incidental expenses and attributable interest if any.

Subsequent expenditure:

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will

flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a

separateasset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance arecharged to Statementof Profit and Loss during the

reporting period in which they are incurred.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

V) Financial Instruments

Financial Assets

i) Classification of financial assets

ii) Equity investments 

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 aremeasured at fair value. Equity instruments which areheld for trading areclassified

as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to classify the same either as at FVOCI or FVTPL. The Company

makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding

dividends, arerecognized in the OCI. Thereis no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of

investment. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Statement of Profit 

and Loss.

Further, Company has elected to apply the exemption available under Ind AS 101 to continue the carrying value for its investments in

subsidiaries and associates as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the

previous GAAP as at the date of transition (April 1, 2016). Also, in accordance with Ind AS 27 company has elected the policy to

account investments in subsidiaries and associates at cost.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instruments. 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transactions costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or

issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss)

are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are

recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

All regularway purchases or sales of financial assets arerecognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or

sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or

convention in the market place.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on the

classification of the financial assets.

Debt Instruments at Amortised Cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows; and 

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aresolely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on

the principal     

    amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)

method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that arean

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the Statementof Profit and Loss. The losses arising

from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt Instruments at FVOCI

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income(FVOCI) if both the following conditions are

met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling

financial assets, and 

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that aresolely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on

the principal 

     amount outstanding. 

For assets classified as subsequently measured at FVOCI, interest revenue, expected credit losses, and foreign exchange gains or losses

are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. Other gains and losses on remeasurement to fair value are recognised in OCI. On

derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. In

addition, the Company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL.

However,such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referredto as

‘accounting mismatch’). Debt instruments included within the FVTPL categoryare measured at fair value with all changes recognized

in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements
iii) Derecognition

iv) Impairment of financial assets

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

i) Classification as debt or equity

ii) Equity Instruments

iii) Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amoritsed cost using the effective interest method or at FVTPL.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an option to repurchase part of the

transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise 

under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of 

the transfer.The difference between the carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or

loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss if such

gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative

gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be recognised

and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

Financial assets of the company comprise of tradereceivable and other receivables consisting of debt instruments e.g., loans, debt

securities, deposits, and bank balance. An impairment loss for trade and other receivables is established when there is objective

evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. Impairment

losses if any, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss for the year.

Financial instruments with a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial assets is recognised as financial liability by the

Company. 

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the

substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity afterdeducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers

the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither

transfersnor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferredasset, the Company

recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferredfinancial asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial

asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the

consideration receivedand receivableand the cumulative gain of loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and

accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statementof Profit and Loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset. 



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements
Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

iv) Derecognition 

v) Offsetting of financial instruments

VI) Borrowing cost

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are discharged, cancelled or have

expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an

extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification

of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an 

extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying

amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statementof Profit and

Loss.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable 

legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the

liabilities simultaneously.

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds and is measured

with referenceto the effective interest rate applicable to the respective borrowing. Borrowing costs include interest costs measured at

EIR and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extentthey areregarded as an adjustment to the interest

cost.

Borrowing costs that areattributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying assets arecapitalized as a part of cost of such assets

till the time the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying assets is the one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get 

ready for intended use. Other borrowing costs arerecorded as an expense in the Profit and loss account in the year in which they are

incurred.

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the Company 

as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

- it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or 

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages togetherand has a recent

actual pattern of short term profit taking; or 

- it is derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration recognised by the Company as an

acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies, may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

- such designation eliminated or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise; 

- the financial liability forms part of a group of financial assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its performance

is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with the Company's documented risk management or investment strategy, and

information about the grouping in provided internally on that basis; or

- it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109 permits the entire combined contract to be 

designated as at FVTPL in accordance with Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in Statementof

Profit and Loss. The net gain or loss recognised in Statementof Profit and Loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability

and in included in the 'Other income' line item.

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of

subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are

determined based on the effectiveinterest method. Interestexpense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in

the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effectiveinterest method is method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over

the relevantperiod. The effectiveinterest rate is the ratethat exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and

points paid or received that form an integral part of the effectiveinterest rate,transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)

through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

The Company’s financial liabilities include tradeand other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts and financial

guarantee contracts. 

Financial liabilities of the Company also include gold loans where company buys gold from authorised bank with deferredpayment.

Interest rate on such loan is dependent on gold lease market and other marketspecific factors (Linked to international gold interest

rate). Gold loan is repaid considering the gold spot rateon the day of repayment. Since repayment of loan and interest payment is

linked to the movement in gold price, this makes the arrangement a hybrid contract which will be fair valued at each reporting date.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

VII) Leases

VIII) Inventories

Cost of finished goods include costs of raw material, direct labour and other directly attributable expenses incurred in bringing such

goods to their present location and condition.

The Company evaluates each contract or arrangement, whether it qualifies as lease as defined under Ind AS 116.

The Company as a lessee

The Company assesses, whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract involves–

a) the use of an identified asset, 

b) the right to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the identified asset, and

c) the right to direct the use of the identified asset.                                                          

The Company at the inception of the lease contract recognizes a Right-of-Use (RoU) asset at cost and a corresponding lease liability, for 

all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with term of less than twelve months (short term) or low-value assets.     

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease 

liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised

The cost of the right-of-use assets comprises the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability, any lease payments made at 

or before the inception date of the lease plus any initial direct costs, less any lease incentives received. Subsequently, the right-of-use 

assets is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The right-of-use assets is 

depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use 

assets.

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts

may not be recoverable.For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverableamount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to

sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generatecash flows that are largely

independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash GeneratingUnit (CGU) to

which the asset belongs.

For lease liabilities at inception, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid

at that date. The lease payments arediscounted using the interest rateimplicit in the lease, if that rateis readily determined, if that rate

is not readily determined, the lease payments are discounted using the incremental borrowing rate.

The Company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use assets. Wherethe

carrying amount of the right-of-use assets is reduced to zero and thereis a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability,

the Company recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in the Statement of profit and loss.

For short-term or low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.

Lease liability has been presented in Note 23 and 25 “Other Financial Liabilities” and ROU asset has been presented in Note 8

“Property, Plant and Equipment” and lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

The Company as a lessor        

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Contracts in which all the risks and rewards of

the lease are substantially transferred to the lessee are classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Leases, for which the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for the head-lease and sub-lease as two separate contracts. The

sub-lease is classified as a finance lease or an operating lease by reference to the RoU asset arising from the head-lease.

Inventories are carried at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of raw materials, finished goods, stock in trade and packing

materials is determined on weighted average basis.

Costs comprise all cost of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently recoverablefrom tax authorities) and all other costs

incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements

IX) Cash and cash equivalents

X) Revenue recognition

Rendering of services

XI) Other income

Dividend and Interest income

Rental Income

XII) Retirement and other employee benefits

i) Short term employee benefits

ii) Post Employment Employee Benefits

Defined contribution plans

Defined benefit plans

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on an accrual basis as per the terms of the

lease contract and is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short-termemployee benefits areexpensed as the related service is provided at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to

be paid in exchange for that service. A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or

constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated

reliably. 

Retirement benefits to employees comprise payments to government provident funds, gratuity fund, leave encashment and

superannuation fund.

Retirementbenefits in the form of provident fund and superannuation fund area defined contribution scheme and the contributions

arecharged to the Statementof Profit and Loss of the yearwhen the contributions to the respectivefunds aredue. Thereare no other

obligations other than the contribution payable to the respective trusts.

Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit

method made at the end of each financial year.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the

estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of finished products are

not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished

products will exceed their net realisable value.

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity

of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statementof cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above,

net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for rebates.

Servicerevenue is recognised based on contract terms and on time proportion basis as applicable and excludes Goods and Services

Tax.

Dividend income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on the date on which the company’s right to receive payment is

established.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and 

at the effectiveinterest rateapplicable, which is the ratethat exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life

of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Other long term benefits

XIII) Taxation

Income tax expenses represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

i) Current tax

ii) Deferred tax 

Deferredtax liabilities arerecognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, except where the

Company is able to control the reversalof temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the

foreseeablefuture. Deferredtax assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments and interests are

only recognised to the extentthat it is probable that therewill be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the

temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferredtax assets is reviewedat the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extentthat it is no longer

probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the assets to be recovered.

Deferredtax liabilities and assets aremeasured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled

or the asset is realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

period.

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding

interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognised immediately in OCI. Net interest expense (income) 

on the net defined liability (assets) is computed by applying the discount rate,used to measure the net defined liability (asset), to the

net defined liability (asset) at the startof the financial yearaftertaking into account any changes as a result of contribution and benefit

payments during the year. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in statementof

profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan arechanged or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relatesto past service or the

gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in Statementof Profit and Loss. The company recognises gains and losses on

the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates.

Long term compensated absences areprovided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit

credit method. Actuarial gains/losses are recognized in the other comprehensive income.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax' as reported in the

Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are

nevertaxable or deductible. The current tax is calculated using tax ratesthat have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of

the reporting period.

Deferredtax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the standalone financial

statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferredtax liabilities are generally recognised

for all taxable temporary differences. Deferredtax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent

that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such

deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a

business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In

addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of

future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of

any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

When the calculation results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic

benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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iii) Current and deferred tax for the year

iv) Minimum alternate tax credit

XIV) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

6 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Company’s Managementto make judgments, estimates

and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities recognised in the financial statements that are not readily

apparent from other sources. 

The judgements, estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors including estimation of

effects of uncertain future events that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates (accounted on a

prospective basis) arerecognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period

of the revision and future periods of the revision affects both current and future periods. 

The following are the critical judgements and estimations that have been made by the Management in the process of applying the

Company’s accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements

and/or key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. These arereviewed at each

balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities aredisclosed in the notes to the financial

statements. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements

Further, long term provisions aredetermined by discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the liability. The unwinding of

the discount is recognised as finance cost. A provision for onerous contracts is measured at the present value of the lower of the

expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established,

the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated with that contract.

The measurement of deferredtax liabilities and assets reflect the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the

Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferredtax are recognised in Statementof Profit and Loss, except when they relateto items that arerecognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferredtax arealso recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business

combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

Minimum alternate tax credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extentthere is convincing evidence that the Company

will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewedat each balance sheet date and the carrying amount of

the MAT credit is written down to the extentthereis no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal

income tax during the specified period.
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a) Property, plant and equipment :

b) Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations : 

7 Estimate Uncertainty relating to the Global Health Pandemic on COVID 19 :

In view of the outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India, the Company’s business operations were

temporarily disrupted. The Company has considered the possible effects, if any, that may result from the pandemic on the carrying

amounts of assets after considering internal and external sources of information including the possible future uncertainties in the

global economic conditions as at the date of approval of these financial statements and has determined that none of these balances

require a material adjustment to their carrying value. The Company continues to closely monitor the rapidly changing situation.

Determination of the estimated useful lives of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be

capitalized. Useful lives of tangible assets arebased on the life prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. In cases, where

the useful lives aredifferent from that prescribed in Schedule II, they are based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of

the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated

technological changes, manufacturers’ warrantiesand maintenance support. Assumptions also need to be made, when the Company

assesses, whether an asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost of the asset may be capitalised.

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions

include discount rate, trends in salary escalation and vested future benefits and life expectancy. The discount rateis determined by

referenceto marketyields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the underlying bonds

correspond to the probable maturity of the post-employment benefit obligations.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8A

Property, plant and equipment - As at March 31, 2020

Net block

 As at 

April 1, 2019 
 Additions  Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

April 1, 2019 

 Charge for the 

year 
 Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

Right to Use assets - Land -                   490.23                     -                         490.23                  -                   31.27                  -                 31.27                     458.96                      

Building 63.86              -                            -                         63.86                     21.66              7.58                     -                 29.24                     34.62                        

Plant and machinery 2,181.89        11.19                       -                         2,193.08              338.01            115.98                -                 453.99                  1,739.09                  

Office equipment 25.35              0.20                          -                         25.55                     9.40                 4.16                     -                 13.56                     11.99                        

Furniture and fixtures 1.16                 -                            -                         1.16                       0.48                 0.11                     -                 0.59                       0.57                           

Vehicles 9.07                 -                            -                         9.07                       2.62                 1.19                     -                 3.81                       5.26                           

Total 2,281.33        501.62                     -                         2,782.95              372.17            160.29                -                 532.46                  2,250.49                  

Property, plant and equipment - As at March 31, 2019

Net block

 As at 

April 1, 2018 
 Additions  Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

 As at 

April 1, 2018 

 Charge for the 

year 
 Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Building 63.86              -                            -                         63.86                     13.94              7.71                     -                 21.66                     42.20                        

Plant and machinery 2,180.77        1.12                          -                         2,181.89              222.19            115.82                -                 338.01                  1,843.88                  

Office equipment 23.26              2.17                          0.08                      25.35                     5.07                 4.39                     0.06               9.40                       15.95                        

Furniture and fixtures 1.16                 -                            -                         1.16                       0.34                 0.14                     -                 0.48                       0.68                           

Vehicles 15.23              -                            6.16                      9.07                       3.28                 1.73                     2.39               2.62                       6.45                           

Total 2,284.28        3.29                          6.24                      2,281.33              244.82            129.79                2.45               372.17                  1,909.16                  

Note 8B

Property, plant and equipment

Depreciation and amortisation for the year 

Particulars Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Year ended 

March 31, 2019

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 160.29                     129.79                 

Amortisation (Refer Note 9)                            0.14 0.14                      

Total 160.43                     129.94                 

Gross block Accumulated depreciation

Gross block Accumulated depreciation
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Note 9

Intangible assets - As at March 31, 2020

Net block

 As at 

April 1, 2019 
 Additions  Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

April 1, 2019 

 Charge for 

the year 
 Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

Computer software 0.71                  -                  -                  0.71                          0.30                  0.14                -                  0.44                      0.27                     

Total 0.71                  -                  -                  0.71                          0.30                  0.14                -                  0.44                      0.27                     

Intangible assets - As at March 31, 2019

Net block

 As at 

April 1, 2018 
 Additions  Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

 As at 

April 1, 2018 

 Charge for 

the year 
 Deductions 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Computer software 0.71                  -                  -                  0.71                          0.15                  0.14                -                  0.30                      0.41                     

Total 0.71                  -                  -                  0.71                          0.15                  0.14                -                  0.30                      0.41                     

Gross block Accumulated amortisation/ impairment

Gross block Accumulated amortisation/ impairment
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Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Note 10

Non current financial assets - Others

(Unsecured and considered good)

Security deposits 38.23                       38.23                      

Total 38.23                       38.23                      

Note 11

Deferred tax assets

MAT credit entitlements 124.77                     84.87                      

Deferred tax liabilities:

Difference between tax and books WDV of property, plant and equipment (99.81)                      -                           

Deferred tax assets:

Disallowance u/s 43B of the Income-tax Act, 1961, etc. 9.66                          -                           

Right to Used Assets (Net of Lease liability) 0.86                          -                           

Total 35.48                       84.87                      

Note 12

Current tax assets

Advance Tax (Net of Provision for Tax) 41.46                       27.88                      

Total 41.46                       27.88                      

Note 13

Other non-current assets

(Unsecured and considered good)

Prepaid expenses 5.35                          -                           

Prepayments under operating lease -                            456.50                   

Total 5.35                          456.50                   

Note 14

Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Consumables, stores & spares and others 7.43                          15.47                      

Total 7.43                          15.47                      

Note 15

Trade receivables

(Unsecured)

Considered Good 211.23                     210.92                   

Trade Receivables Credit Impaired 1.62                          1.43                        

212.85                     212.35                   

Less: Loss allowance 1.62                          1.43                        

Total 211.23                     210.92                   

The carrying amounts of trade receivables as at the reporting date approximate fair value. Trade receivables are non-interest

bearing.
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Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Note 16

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances 

- Current accounts 21.05                             253.22                   

 - Deposit accounts 50.14                             101.22                   

Cash on hand 0.13                                -                           

Total 71.32                             354.44                   

Note 17

Other bank balances 

Bank deposits with maturity from 3-12 months 1.96                                1.84                        

Total 1.96                                1.84                        

Note 17.1

The above Bank Deposit of Rs. 1.96 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1.84 Lakhs) is in lien against Sales Tax demand.

Note 18

Other current assets

(Unsecured and considered good)

Prepayment under Operating leases -                                  31.10                      

Advance to suppliers -                                  3.39                        

Prepaid expenses 2.56                                7.01                        

Total 2.56                                41.50                      
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Note 19

Equity share capital

Particulars
 Number of 

Shares        
Amount

 Number of 

Shares        
Amount

[a] Authorised share capital

Equity shares of the par value of Rs 10 each                   100,000 10.00                                       100,000 10.00                       

7% Non Cumulative Redeemable Preference 

shares of the par value of Rs 100 each               3,390,000 3,390.00                            3,390,000 3,390.00                 

Total 3,490,000             3,400.00              3,490,000             3,400.00                 

[b] Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10 each                   100,000 10.00                                       100,000 10.00                       

Total 100,000                 10.00                     100,000                 10.00                       

[c] Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares :

[d] Details of shares held by Holding Company :

Number of 

Shares
Percentage

Number of 

Shares
Percentage

Equity shares of  Rs.10/- each fully paid

Aegis Logistics Limited 100,000                 100% 100,000                 100%

[e] Details of shareholders holding more than 5%  of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of 

Shares
Percentage

Number of 

Shares
Percentage

Equity shares of  Rs.10/- each fully paid

Aegis Logistics Limited 100,000                 100% 100,000                 100%

Name of the shareholder  As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019 

 As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per

share held and to dividend, if declaredand paid by the Company. In the event of liquidation,the equity shareholdersare eligible

to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all liabilities, in proportion to their shareholding.

Name of the shareholder  As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019 
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Note 20

Capital redemption reserve

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Balance as at the beginning of the year -                                -                                

Addition : On account of redemption of preference shares 400.00                          -                                

Balance as at the end of the year 400.00                          -                                

Deemed Equity - Fellow Subsidary (Preference Shares)

Particulars  As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,715.64                       2,715.64                       

Less : On account of prepayment (318.77)                         -                                

Balance as at the end of the year 2,396.87                       2,715.64                       

Deemed Equity - Parent Company (Loan)

Particulars  As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Balance as at the beginning of the year 1,027.63                       1,027.63                       

Balance as at the end of the year 1,027.63                       1,027.63                       

General Reserve

Particulars  As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Balance as at the beginning of the year (1.35)                             (1.35)                             

Balance as at the end of the year (1.35)                             (1.35)                             

Retained earnings

Particulars  As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Balance as at the beginning of the year (1,264.31)                      (1,347.49)                      

Profit for the year (72.87)                           83.18                            

Addition / (Reduction) during the year :

Cumulative effect of initially applying Ind AS 116 (Refer note 37) (2.02)                             -                                

Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve (400.00)                         -                                

Total Additions (402.02)                         -                                

Balance as at the end of the year (1,739.20)                      (1,264.31)                      

Other comprehensive income

Particulars  As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Balance as at the beginning of the year (7.69)                             (9.41)                             

Addition / (Reduction) during the year (1.92)                             1.72                              

Balance as at the end of the year (9.61)                             (7.69)                             

Total 2,074.34                       2,469.92                       

Note 21

Provisions

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Non-current

Employee  benefits

Gratuity (Refer note 32) 21.07                            14.80                            

Compensated absences 4.42                              5.05                              

(A) 25.49                            19.85                            

Current

Employee  benefits

Gratuity (Refer note 32) 3.71                              1.61                              

Compensated absences 2.27                              1.23                              

(B) 5.98                              2.84                              

Total (A)+(B) 31.47                            22.69                            

The Company is required to createa capital redemption reserveout of the profits when any capital is redeemed. Capital Redemption Reserve

can be utilized only for issuing fully paid bonus shares. No dividend can be distributed out of this fund.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Particulars
 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Note 22

Borrowings

Unsecured Loans 

From related parties 622.46                            648.23                      

Total 622.46                            648.23                      

Note 23

Other financial liabilities

Lease Liability 5.06                                  -                              

Total 5.06                                 -                             

Note 24

Trade payables

Note 24.1 : The carrying amount of trade payables as at reporting date approximates fair value. 

Note 24.2 Disclosure for Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Note 25

Other financial liabilities

Amount payable under Capital contracts 0.23                                 -                             

Lease Liability 0.50                                  -                              

Total 0.73                                 -                             

Note 26

Other current liabilities

Advance Storage Rentals                                        -                               0.54 

Advance from customers 0.24                                 6.65                           

Statutory dues 7.85                                 3.52                           

Total 8.09                                 10.71                        

On the basis of the informationand records available with the Company thereare no dues payable to Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises. Further, disclosures under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006 are not required.
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Particulars
 Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Note 27

Revenue from operations

Service Revenue:

- Liquid Terminal Division 580.45                           601.33                           

Total 580.45                           601.33                           

Note 28

Other Income 

Interest income from fixed deposits 6.72                                3.06                                

Interest income from Income Tax Refunds 3.51                                -                                  

Sundry Credit Balances Written Back -                                   0.95                                

Other non-operating income 0.20                                3.86                                

Total 10.43                              7.87                                

Note 29

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, Wages & Bonus 113.94                           103.63                           

Contribution to provident and other funds 5.40                                5.08                                

Staff welfare expenses 8.26                                6.86                                

Total 127.60                           115.57                           
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Particulars
 Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Note 30

Finance costs 

Interest on borrowings 60.76                                  55.68                                  

Interest on lease liability 0.47                                    -                                      

Other borrowing costs 0.43                                    0.04                                    

Total 61.66                                  55.72                                  

Note 31

Other expenses

Rent 0.14                                    1.36                                    

Lease Rentals -                                      31.60                                  

Rates and taxes 3.79                                    5.34                                    

Professional fees (Refer Note 31.1) 63.04                                  52.86                                  

Printing and Stationery 1.21                                    1.38                                    

Traveling expenses 5.37                                    5.50                                    

Communication Expenses 3.00                                    3.11                                    

Rebates & Discount -                                      (0.32)                                   

Labour and Other Charges 19.13                                  17.72                                  

Water Charges 1.00                                    1.85                                    

Way Leave Fees 16.36                                  16.04                                  

Directors' Sitting Fees 4.40                                    3.40                                    

Electricity expenses 15.40                                  14.98                                  

Consumables 9.92                                    6.26                                    

Repair- Buildings 0.99                                    -                                      

Repair- Machinery 9.74                                    18.10                                  

Repair- Others 11.78                                  9.32                                    

Insurance 25.64                                  15.09                                  

Donation 0.10                                    0.10                                    

Provision for doubtful debts 0.19                                    0.74                                    

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment -                                      3.29                                    

Miscellaneous operating expenses 29.38                                  26.82                                  

Total 220.58                               234.54                               

Note 31.1

Payment to auditors(Excluding Goods and Services Tax)

(a)  As Auditors 2.00                                       0.80                                       

(b)  For tax audit -                                        0.50                                       

(c)  For Other services -  Limited Review, Certification Work and Tax matters 2.95                                       0.45                                       

Total 4.95                                    1.75                                    
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Note 32

Employee Benefits

Defined contribution plan

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity(Non-Funded)

Leave plan

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Year ended 

March 31, 2019

Present value of unfunded obligations 24.78                             16.41                            

Net deficit are analysed as:

Assets -                                  -                                 

Liabilities 24.78                             16.41                            

Of the above net deficit:

Current 3.71                                1.61                               

Non-current 21.07                             14.80                            

Fair value of the plan assets and present value of the defined benefit liabilities

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Year ended 

March 31, 2019

Movement in defined benefit obligations:

At the beginning of the year 16.41                             20.99                            

Current service cost 1.65                                1.92                               

Interest cost 1.10                                1.33                               

Remeasurements :

Loss from change in financial assumptions 1.32                                0.73                               

Experience adjustments 4.30                                (2.45)                             

Benefits paid -                                  (6.11)                             

At the end of the year 24.78                             16.41                            

The amount includedin the Balance sheet arising from the Company's obligationsand plan assets in respect of its definedbenefit

schemes is as follows:

The Company makes provident fund contributionsto defined contributionretirementbenefitplans for eligible employees. Under

the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage / fixed amount of the payroll costs to fund the

benefits. The contributionsas specified under the law are paid to the provident fund set up by the government authority. The

contribution made in current year to provident fund is Rs. 5.40 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 5.08 Lakhs)

The Company has non funded defined benefit plan for eligible employees. The scheme provides payment to vested employees at 

retirement, death or on resignation/terminationof employment of an amount equivalentto 15 days salary for each completed

year of service or part thereof in excess of six months. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service.

This scheme provides payment to all eligible employees can carry forward and avail / encash leave as per Company’s rules

subject to a maximum accumulation of  90 days in case of privileged leave as per Company’s rules.

The presentvalue of the definedbenefitplans and the related currentservice cost were measured using the ProjectedUnitCredit

Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.

The following table sets out unfunded status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Note 32

Employee Benefits

The components of defined benefit plan cost are as follows:

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Year ended 

March 31, 2019

Recognised in Income Statement

Current service cost 1.65                                1.92                               

Interest cost 1.10                                1.33                               

Total 2.75                                3.25                               

Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Remeasurement of net defined benefit 5.62                                (1.72)                             

Total 5.62                                (1.72)                             

Rate of increase in salaries 6.00% 6.00%

Discount rate 6.15% 7.05%

Attrition Rate 6% to 19% 6% to 19%

Mortality tables IALM (2012-14) Ult IALM (2012-14) Ult

Notes:

1. Discount rate

2. Salary escalation rate

Sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation :

 As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 

Discount rate                               25.57                              16.96 

Discount rate                             (24.03)                           (15.88)

Rate of increase in salaries                               24.03                              15.88 

Rate of increase in salaries                             (25.57)                           (16.97)

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian government securities for the estimated term of the

obligations.

The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into account the inflation, seniority, promotionand other relevant

factors.

3. Assumptions regarding future mortality experience are set in accordance with the statistics published by the Life Insurance

Corporation of India.

Particulars Change in Assumption

Effect of Gratuity Obligation

(Liability)

Minus 50 basis points

Plus 50 basis points

Minus 50 basis points

Plus 50 basis points

The principal actuarial assumptions used for estimating the Company’s benefit obligations are set out below (on a weighted

average basis):

Particulars  As at 

March 31, 2020 

 As at 

March 31, 2019 
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Note 32

Employee Benefits

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 5.65 years.

The Company makes payment of liabilities from its cash balances whenever liability arises.

The above sensitivity analysis have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in isolation and

assuming thereare no otherchanges in market conditionsat the reportingdate. In practice,generally it does notoccur. When we

change one variable, it affects to others. In calculatingthe sensitivity, projectunitcreditmethodat the end of the reportingperiod

has been applied.
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Note 33

Earnings per share

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Year ended 

March 31, 2019

Profit for basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs. In Lakhs) (72.87)                                       83.18                           

Weighted average number of equity shares 100,000                                   100,000                      

Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) (72.87)                                       83.18                           

Note 34

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Sr. 

No.
Particulars

As at 

March 31, 2020

As at 

March 31, 2019

1 Sales Tax demands disputed by the Company relating to

disallowances. 301.59                         301.59                

2 Income Tax demands disputed by the Company -                              0.24                    

3 Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts 65.78                           65.78                  

4 Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

Capital Account and not provided for (Net of Capital Advances)

0.23                             -                     

Basic and diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the

weighted average of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Note: Future cash outflows in respect of above matters is determinableonly on receipt of judgement/ decesionspending

at various authorities.However, the Company is hopefulof succeedingand as such does not expectany significantliability

to crystalise.



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 35

Related party disclosures:

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship where control exists

Name of the Related Patry Relationship

Aegis Logistics Limited Holding Company

b) Name of related parties with whom transactions taken placed

Name of the Related Patry Relationship

Sea Lord Containers Limited Fellow Subsidiary

c) Details of transactions with related parties:

 Name of  the related party March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Sea Lord Containers Limited Fellow Subsidiary

Repayment of loan 400.00                      -                            

Interest expenses 57.38                        55.32                        

Closing balances as at the year end - (Credit) (622.46)                     (648.23)                     

Aegis Logistics Limited Holding Company

Reimbursement of expenses 16.14                        -                            

Loan 2.00                          -                            

Notes:

2. All related party contracts / arrangements have been entered on arms' length basis.

Relationship

1. There are no provisions for doubtful debts or amounts written off or written back in respect of debts due from/ to 
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Note 36

Segment reporting

a) Segment information for primary reporting (by Business segment)

b) Segment information for secondary segment reporting (by geographical segment)

There is no reportable secondary segment.

c) Segment revenue reported represents revenue generated from external Customers. 

d) Single Customer who contributed 10% or more of the revenue for the year are:

Customer
Year ended 

March 31, 2020

Year ended 

March 31, 2019

Customer 1 42% 40%

Customer 2 29% 22%

Customer 3 17% 14%

The Company has only one reportablebusiness segment i.e providingInfrastructurefacilitiessuch as storage & terminalling

facility for Oil, Chemical & Petroleum products. Hence informationfor primary business segement is not given. Since the

Company does not have more than one business segment, no separate disclosure for segment information is required to be 
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Note 37

Lease Transaction - IND AS 116

(Rs. Lakhs)

Net Block

As at As at As at As at As at

01-04-19 31-03-20 01-04-19 31-03-20 31-03-20

Land                  -       490.23                     -             490.23                        -           31.27                 -              31.27                   458.96 

Total                  -       490.23                     -             490.23                        -           31.27                 -              31.27                   458.96 

Sr.No. Particulars

a

b

c

Total

Reconciliation of Lease liability as at April 1, 2019:

11.61           

(6.19)            

5.42             Operating lease obligations recognised under Ind AS 116 as at April 1, 2019

The aggregate depreciation expenses on ROU assets is included under depreciation and amortization expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Table showing contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2020 on an undiscounted basis:

Amount

Less than One year                                        0.50 

One to Five years                                        2.42 

More than Five years                                        8.20 

                                     11.12 

Operating lease commitments as at March 31,2019

Less: future finance costs

d) Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17.

Following are the changes in the carry value of the right of use assets for the year ended March 31, 2020:

Category of

ROU asset

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation

Addition Deduction
Charge for  

the year
Deduction

c) Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019

using modified retrospective method. Accordingly, the Company has not restated comparative information, instead, the cumulative effect of

initially applying this standard has been recognised as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings as on 1st April, 2019. The

Company recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and right-of-use

assets at its carrying amount as if the Standard had been applied since the commencementdate, but discounted using the lessee’s incremental

borrowing rate at the date of initial application. Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been retrospectively

adjusted and therefore will continue to be reported under the accounting policies included as part of our Annual Report for the year ended March 

31, 2019.

On the date of initial application i.e. April 1, 2019, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of right-of-use asset of Rs. 2.63 lakhs

and a corresponding lease liability of Rs. 5.42 lakhs by adjusting retained earnings net of taxes of Rs 2.02 lakh (net of deferred tax) as at April 1,

2019. The discount rate applied to lease liabilities as at April 1, 2019 is 8.70%. The Company has recognized amortization of ROU aggregating Rs.

0.17 lakhs and interest expenses on lease liabilities of Rs.0.47 lakhs in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020. Lease

payments during the year have been disclosed under financial activities in the cash flow statements.

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

a) Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a similar end date.

b) Applied the exemption not to recognise right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial 

application.
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Capital Management

As at 

March 31, 2020

As at 

March 31, 2019

Current borrowings                       622.46                       648.23 

Gross debt                       622.46                       648.23 

Less - Cash and cash equivalents                        (71.32)                     (354.44)

Less - Other bank deposits                          (1.96)                          (1.84)

Adjusted net debt                       549.18                       291.95 

Total equity                    2,084.34                    2,479.92 

Adjusted net debt to equity ratio                            0.26                            0.12 

The Company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be able to continue as going concerns while maximizing the

return to stakeholders through the optimization of the debt and equity balance.

For the purpose of the Company's capital management,capital includes issued capital and other equity reserves . The primary objective of

the Company’s Capital Management is to maximize shareholders value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments

in the light of changes in economic environment and the requirements of the financial covenants.

The Company monitors capital using Adjusted net debt to equity ratio. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total debt less cash

and bank balances.

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial

covenants attached to the interest bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in financial covenants

would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. 
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Note 39

A. Accounting classification and fair values

 As at March 31, 2020 FVTPL FVTOCI
Amortised 

Cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents                 -                   -             71.32           71.32                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Trade receivables                 -                   -           211.23         211.23                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Other Non-current financial asset                 -                   -             38.23           38.23                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Other bank balances                 -                   -               1.96             1.96                 -                   -                   -                   -   

                -                   -           322.74         322.74                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Financial liabilities 

Short term borrowings                 -                   -           622.46         622.46                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Other financial liabilities                 -                   -               5.06             5.06                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Trade payables                 -                   -             27.01           27.01                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Other Current financial liabilities                 -                   -               0.73             0.73                 -                   -                   -                   -   

                -                   -           655.26         655.26                 -                   -                   -                   -   

 As at March 31, 2019 FVTPL FVTOCI
Amortised 

Cost
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets 

Cash and cash equivalents                 -                   -           354.44         354.44                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Trade receivables                 -                   -           210.92         210.92                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Other Non-current financial asset                 -                   -             38.23           38.23                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Other Bank balances                 -                   -               1.84             1.84                 -                   -                   -                   -   

                -                   -           605.43         605.43                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Financial liabilities 

Short term borrowings                 -                   -           648.23         648.23                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Trade payables                 -                   -             31.61           31.61                 -                   -                   -                   -   

                -                   -           679.84         679.84                 -                   -                   -                   -   

Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management

Set out below, is a comparisonby class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments, other than those with carrying

amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values:

Carrying amount Fair value

Carrying amount Fair value



KONKAN STORAGE SYSTEMS (KOCHI) PRIVATE LIMITED

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 39

Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management 

B. Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

▪ Credit risk ;

▪ Liquidity risk ; and

▪ Market risk (including currency risk and interest rate risk)

i) Risk management framework

ii) Credit risk

The carrying amount of following financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

Trade and other receivables

Impairment

The ageing of trade and other receivables that were not impaired was as follows:

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Not past due                      80.11                    46.86 

Past due 1–180 days                      10.06                    30.73 

More than 181 days                    121.06                  133.33 

Carrying amount of receivables                    211.23                  210.92 

iii) Liquidity risk

Management believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than 180 days are collectible in full, based on historical payment

behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk, including underlying customers’ credit ratings wherever available.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are

settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will

have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable

losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk rest with the management, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk framework for the

management of the Company's short term, medium-termand long term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages

liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual

cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. 

The Company has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk

management policies. The committee reports to the board of directors on its activities.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and 

controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market

conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a

disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However, management also

considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which

customers operate.

The average credit period on sale of goods ranges from 1 to 180 days. No interest is charged on trade receivables which are overdue. The

Company has a credit management policy for customer onboarding, evaluation, credit assessment and setting up of credit limits.

Credit risk on its receivables is recognised on the statement of financial position at the carrying amount of those receivable assets, net of any

provisions for doubtful debts. Receivable balances and deposit balances are monitored on a monthly basis with the result that the Company’s

exposure to bad debts is not considered to be material. The Company reviews the recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at the end of

the reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
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Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management 

Exposure to liquidity risk

 As at March 31, 2020
Carrying 

amount
Total 0-1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years

More than 5 

years

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 71.32 71.32 71.32 -                  -            -                 

Trade receivables 211.23 211.23 211.23            -                  -            -                 

Other Non-current financial asset 38.23 38.23 -                  -                  -            38.23

Other bank balances 1.96 1.96 1.96                -                  -            -                 

Total 322.74            322.74           284.51           -                 -           38.23            

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Non interest bearing

Trade payables 27.01               27.01 27.01              -                  -            -                 

Unsecured loans from related parties 622.46             622.46 -                  -                  -            622.46           

Other financial liabilities 5.06                 5.06 0.03                0.03                0.32          4.68               

Other current financial liabilities 0.73                 0.73                0.73                -                  -            -                 

Sub total 655.26             655.26            27.77              0.03                0.32          627.14           

Total 655.26                        655.26 27.77             0.03               0.32         627.14          

 As at March 31, 2019
Carrying 

amount
Total 0-1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years

More than 5 

years

Financial Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 354.44 354.44            253.22 101.22            -            -                 

Trade receivables 210.92 210.92 210.92 -                  -            -                 

Other Non-current financial asset 38.23 38.23 -                  -                  -            38.23

Other bank balances 1.84                 1.84                1.84                -                  -            -                 

Total 605.43            605.43           465.98           101.22           -           38.23            

Non-derivative financial liabilities

Non interest bearing

Trade payables 31.61               31.61              31.61              -                  -            -                 

Unsecured loans from related parties 648.23             648.23            -                  -                  -            648.23           

Amount payable under Capital contracts 0.23                 0.23                0.23                -                  -            -                 

Sub total 680.07             680.07            31.84              -                  -            648.23           

Total 680.07            680.07           31.84             -                 -           648.23          

Market risk

Currency risk

Contractual cash flows

The gross inflows/(outflows) disclosed in the above table represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows relating to financial

liabilities held for risk management purposes and which are not usually closed out before contractual maturity.

The Company does not have any significant Market Risk.

The Company does not have any significant Currency Risk.

Contractual cash flows

The following table details the Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. The table has been drawn up to

reflect the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. 

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and

undiscounted, and include estimated interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements.
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Financial instruments – Fair values and risk management 

Interest rate risk

Exposure to interest rate risk

 As at March 31, 2020  As at March 31, 2019

Fixed-rate instruments

Financial assets 40.19                  40.07                         

Financial liabilities -                      -                             

Total                   40.19                          40.07 

Fair value sensitivity analysis for Fixed-rate instruments

INR
100 bp increase 100 bp decrease 100 bp increase 100 bp decrease

Fixed rate instruments

As at March 31, 2020                    (0.40)                      0.40                    (0.40)                            0.40 

As at March 31, 2019                    (0.40)                      0.40                    (0.40)                            0.40 

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased)

equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign

currency exchange rates, remain constant.

Profit or Loss Equity

Interest rate risk can be either fair value interest rate risk or cash flow interest rate risk. Fair value interest rate risk is the

risk of changes in fair values of fixed interest bearing investments because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow

interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of floating interest bearing investments will fluctuate because of

fluctuations in the interest rates.

Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings issued at fixed rates exposes to fair value interest rate risk.

The Company’s credit team regularly monitors the fluctuation in interest rates including the amount of bills discounted/to be

discounted to minimize the impact of interest rate risk.

Company’s interest rate risk arises from borrowings. Borrowings issued at fixed rates exposes to fair value interest rate risk.

The Company is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to fixed-rate gold loan borrowings measured through FVTPL.
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Taxation:

Particulars
 Year ended 

March 31, 2020 

 Year ended 

March 31, 2019 

Current tax

- for the year 40.09                         61.05                        

-  for earlier year (0.49)                          (6.94)                         

Deferred tax

- MAT Credit for the year (40.09)                        (61.05)                       

- MAT Credit for earlier year 0.19                           (2.81)                         

- Deferred tax for the year 35.10                         -                            

- Deferred tax for earlier YEAR 58.68                         -                            

Total income tax expenses recognised in the current year 93.48                        (9.75)                       

Income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income (3.70)                        -                           

Income tax expense for the year reconciled to the accounting profit:

Profit before tax 20.61                         73.43                        

Income tax rate 27.82% 20.59%

Income tax expense 5.73                           15.12                        

Tax Effect of:

Tax on transition provisions of MAT for IndAS opening adjustments -                             33.85                        

Adjustment in respect of earlier years (net) 58.40                         (6.94)                         

Deffered tax asset on actuarial losses 3.70                           -                            

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profits 25.65                         12.08                        

Mat Credit on Unabsorbed Depreciation -                             (63.86)                       

Income tax expense recognised in profit and loss 93.48                        (9.75)                       

Year ended March 31, 2020

Deferred tax Asset/ Liability  Opening Balance 
 Recognised in profit or 

loss (Expense)/Income 

 Recognised in 

Other 

Comprehensive 

Income 

 Recognised in Equity  Closing Balance 

MAT credit entitlement 84.87                                     39.90                             -                       -                             124.77                      

Fiscal Allowance on fixed assets -                                         (99.81)                            -                       -                             (99.81)                       

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations -                                         -                                 3.70                     -                             3.70                          

Right to Use IND AS 116 -                                         0.08                               -                       0.78                           0.86                          

Section 43B and 40A(7) items -                                         5.97                               -                       -                             5.97                          

Total 84.87                                    (53.86)                          3.70                    0.78                          35.48                       

Note 41

Note 42

Approval of financial statements:

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on June 22, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anish K. Chandaria Jaideep D. Khimasia

Director Director

DIN : 00296538 DIN:07744224

R. Srinivasan Rohitkumar Kotak Eshmeet Thapar

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Company Secretary

Place:Mumbai/London

Date: June 22, 2020

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31
st

March, 2019 were audited by the M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, the

predecessor statutory auditor.
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